

Agenda for District 65 Monthly Meeting

Date: 12/16/2021

CALL TO ORDER: 5:33 P.M.

HOUSEKEEPING: No Announcements or Anniversaries

OPENING: A Declaration of Unity
This we owe to AA future:
To place our common welfare first;
To keep our fellowship united
For on A. A. Unity depend our lives,
And the lives of those to come.

WELCOME: Welcome any guests

SECRETARY REPORT: Minutes from last meeting read and accepted

DCM REPORT:

- District Active Groups List has been updated
- GSR kits are on backorder but GSRs can review the information on the Area website
- Area Finance Sub-Committee recommended to allocated \$10,000 to P.I. and Grapevine to be used to spread interest and public knowledge
- Area decided to postpone discussion for future Area meetings to be Hybrid meetings (In person and Online)
- Area voted against proposal allowing GSRs to attend future Area meetings
- 2021-2023 Service manual is now available on Area website

ADCM REPORT:

- Nothing further to add to DCM report

TREASURER REPORT:

- Ending balance \$1,723.72, Up \$201.02 from last month
- Donation of \$60 to be made to GSO, Area, and church for quarter

GROUP REPORTS:

See attached sheet

SUBCOMMITTEE REPORTS:

See attached sheet

TRADITION OF THE MONTH:

- Steve H. read 12th tradition

VOLUNTEER:

- 1st tradition next month

OLD BUSINESS:

- District workshop discussed and location of workshop to be voted on next month with deposit to be made on location.
 - Indoor option is Optimist's Park
 - Outdoor option is Coleman's Park
 - Time for the event to be 12 noon - 4 P.M.

NEW BUSINESS:

- No new business discussed during meeting

CALL TO CLOSE:

Meeting closed at 6:23 P.M.

ANNOUNCE:

The next meeting date is 1/20/2021

CLOSING:

I am responsible..
When anyone, anywhere reaches out for help,
I want the hand of A. A. to be there.
And for that: I am responsible.